Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, June 5, 2020 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Skip Erskine came in to report on repairs that need to be done to the 2009 truck.
- 3. Jim Barker, Will Brown, Sue Fitch, Larry Duval and Dale Lawrence came in to ask about the beaver dam that was removed at CREA. We talked about putting in a baffle to maintain water level.
- 4. Lois Fitts called to talk about a comping permit and road conditions on Creamery Road.
- 5. Heidi Jaarsma came in to talk about the Planning Board and the fact that new members are needed because some have moved. Kellie Parry has agreed to be on the Planning Board. Selectmen called Everett Cass about being on the Planning Board and he agreed to be on as a member also.
- 6. Board called Gallagher Tree about cutting trees at Edminster Cemetery.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, June 8, 2020 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Doug Hackett came in to talk about Police Department business.
- 3. Gwyn Gallagher called to talk about the upcoming elections and safety for the voters and everyone involved.
- 4. Board had a discussion about an abatement and will call the LGC on Friday with legal questions.
- 5. A call was made to Mike Monette. A message was left.
- 6. BOS approved the minutes of 6-5-2020.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, June 12, 2020 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Skip Erskine talked about repairs to the 2009 town truck and repairs to the dump body. The new F550 is going to be ready for service in the near future. We talked about advertising for help for the Highway Department on the radio and putting a sign up.
- 3. Board made a phone call to the LGC and spoke about an abatement that is being processed.
- 4. Selectboard left to do site visits.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, June 19, 2020 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Stu Hodgeman came in to talk about the Historical Society and the new picture of the covered bridge and plans to display it where people can see it.
- 3. Skip came in with paving quotes and talked abut highway business and road grading.
- 4. A call was made about a camper that has been used without a permit.
- 5. Two calls were made about building permits.
- 6. A call was made about Town Hall Cleaning.
- 7. Called about a possible Planning Board member.
- 8. Call was made about the use of the upstairs for the Bone Builders.
- 9. Lyle made a motion to not have meetings on Fridays for the month of July. Members of the Board have other priorities. All voted in the affirmative.
- 10. Selectboard left to do site visits.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, June 22, 2020 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Michael Mozer from NH DOT came to talk about the Cornish/Windsor covered bridge abutment repair that is scheduled for the summer of 2021.
- 3. Doug Hackett came in to talk about Police Department business.
- 4. Everett Cass and Kellie Parry came in and were sworn in for the Planning Board.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, June 29, 2020 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Skip Erskine came in to talk about Highway Department business, gravel quotes and paving quotes.
- 3. BOS made phone calls to Mike Monette about the Recycle Center and Cemetery business.
- 4. BOS call Heidi Jaarsma with questions about the budget.
- 5. Returned a call to a person who wants to do a septic dig on a lot on Leavitt Hill Road.
- 6. Signed a building permit.

Respectfully submitted,

Scott Baker